Clovis Christian Ministerial Alliance

Minutes of the Meeting of Thursday, October 3, 2019, 8:30 a.m.

Present: Aleithia Artemis (unaffiliated), Aaron Boydstun (Parkland Baptist), Derek Clemmer (Billy Graham Ev. Assoc), Jared Cole (ENMU Religion), Debbie Eliason (Moms in Prayer), Delmus Gillis (Bethlehem Baptist), Geri Gomez (Lighthouse), Richard Gomez (Lighthouse), Robert L. Grimes Jr. (First Church of God in Christ), Ched Gurule (CPD), James Haley (Clovis Christian Schools), Maria Ibarra (Salvation Army), Miguel Ibarra (Salvation Army), Phillip Landers (Christian Believers' Education), Ruthann Kelly (City of Clovis, Senior Services), Carla Miller (Pregnancy Resource Center), Max Monarres (Freedom Ranch), Solomonraj Nakka (Central Baptist Church), Earl Needham (Immanuel Lutheran Church), Anne Perry (New Life AoG), Lemuel Perry (New Life AoG), David Rodriguez (CPD), John Rollinson (St. James' Episcopal), Shirley Rollinson (ENMU Religion Program), David Sandoval (CPD), Ed Sullivan (Bethel AoG), Kim Sullivan (Bethel AoG), Dean Williamson (New Life AoG)

Opening Prayer: Delmus Gillis

Scripture Meditation: Lemuel Perry - on Joshua, chapter 5 - Joshua's meeting with the Commander of the Lord's Host. Joshua asked "Are you for us, or for our adversaries?" God is for all of us - God so loved the World. We need to be "for God", and recognize our position in God's Kingdom.

Minutes of last Month's Meeting: Shirley Rollinson

Treasurer's Report: Lemuel Perry Previous Balance: \$575.53

No transactions

Current Balance: \$575.53

Guest Presentations: Clovis Police Department - The Police Department can come to Churches to give a presentation to Churches, and train key personnel for emergency actions. Churches need to have a confidential plan for emergencies, which is known to key personnel. Pastors should choose a core group of people who can handle an emergency, and arrange for training for them. The whole congregation does not need to be involved. The Police Department can also provide First Aid classes, and preparation for Natural Disasters.

Dean Williamson added that there will be a Security Class at New Life Assembly, open to pastors and others, October 19, 9am-12noon. with a meal included. Please contact Dean for further information.

Announcements:

- 1. Ruthann Kelly brought posters for the Health Expo, to be held at the Senior Center, 901 W. 13th. St., Clovis, October 23, 10am-2pm. There will be booths by various agencies, Flu Shots, and Door Prizes.
- 2. Richard Gomez reported on progress at the Freedom Ranch
- 3. Derek Clemmer brought cards for us to fill in, with information for the Billy Graham Evangelistic Association. He can be contacted at clemmer.derek@yahoo.com or 575-706-1853. He has resources available for an evangelistic event if anyone would like to plan one.
- 4. Carla Miller brought invitations to the Pregnancy Resource Center Banquet, October 17, Seating 6:30pm, Dinner and Program 7:00pm, at the Clovis Civic Center, 810 Schepps Blvd. Semi-formal. Adults only.
- 5. Kim and Ed Sullivan brought posters for a Marriage Seminar, to be held at Bethel Assembly of God, Friday, October 18, 7pm-9pm.
- 6. James Haley brought posters for "The Amazing Race" a fundraising event for Clovis Christian Schools, to be held October 19, 8am-12noon.
- 7. Lemuel Perry reported on the Nursing Home ministry there are still slots available for ministry in some of the local Nursing Homes.
- 8. Lemuel Perry reported that Clovis Christian Schools has a vacancy for a music teacher.

Closing Prayer: Delmus Gillis

Next Meeting: Thursday, November 7, 2019, 8:30 a.m. at the Lighthouse Mission

Next Month's Presentation: Renee Russ, Superintendent of Clovis Municipal Schools

Next Month's Scripture Meditation: Eric Saed

Pastors' Prayer Meeting: Thursdays, 8:00-9:00 am at New Life Assembly of God when we do not have a CCMA Meeting.

"Let us hold fast the confession of our hope without wavering, for He who promised is faithful; and let us consider how to stimulate one another to love and good deeds, not forsaking our own assembling together, as is the habit of some, but encouraging one another; and all the more, as you see the day drawing near."

Hebrews 10:23-25

email: clovis.christian@minister.com website: http://www.drshirley.org/CCMA/index.html